From: Banks, Juliane
Sent: 7/12/2012 1:53:20 PM

To: Redacted
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Is Comsr. Ferron a speaker on Nov. 13 at the Law Seminars International?

Hi Redacted

My apologies for the delay in me getting back to you. I haven’t been able to confirm yet, but
more than likely not due to the Baltimore NARUC. I will contact you by the end of the day to
confirm.

Thanks,

Juliane

415-703-2284

From:|Redacted

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 11:08 AM

To: Banks, Juliane

Cc: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Is Comsr. Ferron a speaker on Nov. 13 at the Law Seminars International?

Hi Juliane — left you a voicemail a couple of days ago. We are looking at a draft agenda, and just want to confirm
that he will be speaking. Can you please let us know.

Thanks,

Redacted ‘

[Redacted Brian Cherry
Vice President Regulatory Relations

SB GT&S 0580459



Redacted

SB GT&S 0580460



